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a c o n ~  - 0 Ruth Nettles 

From: Tina Lawson [TLawson@uswatercorp.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: PSC 08-0622-PAA-WU 

Attachments: Quartely letter to the PSC 11-03-09.doc.pdf 

Thursday, November 05,2009 8:35 AM 

Tina Lawson, 4939 Cross Bayou Blvd, New Port Richey FL 34652 
727-848-8292 
tlawsoniguswatercorp corn 

US Water Services Corp 
#PSC08-0622-PAA-WU 

1 paw 

Please find the November 2009 filing per your request. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you, 

Tina Lawson 

Tina Lawson 
Administrative Assistant 
US Water Services 
4939 Cross Bayou Blvd 
New Port Richey, FL 34652 
(727) 848-8292 Phone 
(727) 848-7701 Fax 

11/5/2009 



Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Bhrd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Mr. Stan Rieger 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Bhrd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

November 4,2009 Re: Colonial Manor 
Order # P X  084622-PAA-WtJ 

Dear Mr. Rieger, 

Per the above referenced order, please accept this submittal as a status report regarding the 

As referenced in the previous status report dated July 17,2009. The Utility has explored 
FDEP Consent Order, to construct centralized treatment prior to January 30,2010. 

alternatives to  the construction of centralized treatment including the sale of the Utility to the FGUA 
wherein water would be purchased from the Pasco County system. Negotiations and due diligence 
towards the sale are now complete. Closing will occur concurrent with the closing of the Lindrick Utility 
Systems which is also being purchased by the FGUA. A closing date has not been set at  this time. 

compliant with current water quality standards and with the terms of the FDEP Consent Order and has 
met with FDEP to request an extension of the compliance date from Januaw 2010 to July 2010. 

Please contact this office should you have any questions or comments. 

Construction of the Centralized treatment System is on hold at this time. The Utility is fully 

pycerely, 

$David 8. Schultz 
on behalf of Colonial Manor Utility Company 

Cc: sent by electronic filing-Ann Cole F.P.S.C. 
Hard copy to Stan Reiger-F.P.S.C. 


